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To: Carla Garcia[garcia@aegworldwide.com] 
From: Arlyne Lewiston 
Sent: Mon 12/1/20087:49:55 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: Jeffrey Katzenberg 1 Michael Jackson 

From: Carla Garcia 
Sent: Monday, December 01,200811:39 AM 
To: Arlyne Lewiston; Randy Phillips 
Subject: RE: Jeffrey Katzenberg / Michael Jackson 

Tim is not available on December 19th . He will be out of town. Please lock in December 1yth. 
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Thanks. 

From: Arlyne Lewiston 
Sent: Monday, December 01,200811:38 AM 
To: Randy Phillips 
Cc: Carla Garcia; Tim Leiweke 
Subject: Jeffrey Katzenberg / Michael Jackson 
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From: Katzenberg, Jeffrey 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,20083:31 PM 
To: Schweitzer, Cristina 
Subject: Fw: 
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From: Katzenberg, Jeffrey 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,20083:31 PM 
To: Schweitzer, Cristina 
Subject: Fw: 
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Book it. 

From: Randy Phillips 
To: Katzenberg, Jeffrey 
Sent: Tue Nov 25 15:27:242008 
Subject: RE: 

I totally understand and appreciate the time. 

From: Katzenberg, Jeffrey [mailto:jeffreyk@dreamworks.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,20083:20 PM 
To: Randy Phillips 
Subject: Re: 
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For you for sure although there is zero chance that its something we will end up getting involved 
with. 

From: Randy Phillips 
To: Katzenberg, Jeffrey 
Cc: Tim Leiweke 
Sent: Tue Nov 25 14:58:192008 
Subject: 

Jeffrey, we are in the process of orchestrating a worldwide comeback for Michael Jackson 
starting with 30+ nights at the 02 Arena in London. As part of our agreement with MJ, Phil A has 
committed to putting up $1 M to develop a script for a 3-D film version of "Thriller" using original 
and new music. His 25th Anniversary release of Thriller remixes was the biggest selling album in 
2008 for all of Sony Music worldwide. Would you take a meeting with Michael and me to discuss 
a possible 3-D animated version? I know your schedule is crazy and this might not be something 
that would top your agenda of new projects, however, I would consider it a great favor if you could 
listen to his ideas. 

Thanks, 
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Randy 

Brandon K. Phillips 

President & CEO 

5750 Wilshire Blvd. 

Suite 501 

Los Angeles 
, CA 90036 

(323) 930-5701 
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(323) 930-5702 Fax 

www.aeglive.com 

www.aegworldwide.com 
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